
           

AGENDA
NORCOM Governing Board
 October 9, 2020, 9:00 A.M.

           

1. Call to Order   
 

2. Roll Call   
 

3. Open Communications from the Public   
 

4. Consent Agenda   
 

A. Governing Board meeting minutes September 11, 2020
 

B. Monthly Budget to Actual Summary and AP Report 
 

5. For Board Decision   
 

A. Resolution 185 - Approval of the 2021 Agency User Fee rates for NORCOM Services.
 

6. For Briefing to Board   
 

A. Fire Alpha Numeric Paging project-status update
 

B. NORCOM alternate back up center lease update.
 

7. Staff Updates   
 

8. Department Reports   
 

A. October Information Technology Update
 

9. Executive Session
The Governing Board may hold an Executive Session pursuant to one or more of the following:
• RCW 42.30.110(1)(i) to discuss with legal counsel representing the agency matters relating to agency
enforcement actions, or to discuss with legal counsel representing the agency litigation or potential litigation
to which the agency, the governing body, or a member acting in an official capacity is, or is likely to become,
a party, when public knowledge regarding the discussion is likely to result in an adverse legal or financial
consequence to the agency;

  

1 of 2 

  



• RCW 42.30.110(1)(g) to review the performance of an employee; and
• RCW 42.30.110(1)(f) to receive and evaluate complaints brought against an employee.

 

10. Adjournment   
 

 

The next Governing Board meeting is scheduled for November 13, 2020.

2 of 2 

  



MEMORANDUM
  
To: Governing Board
From: Bill Hamilton, Executive Director
Date: 10/09/2020
Subject: Governing Board meeting minutes September 11, 2020

Executive Summary:
The September 2020 Governing Board minutes are presented to the Board for review and consideration
for approval.

Background:
The minutes are routinely submitted to the Governing Board for review, edits and approval.

Past Board or Other Related Actions:
N/A 

Policy and Strategic Implications:
N/A

NORCOM Staff Recommendation:
NORCOM Staff has conducted a thorough review and analysis and recommends approval.

Staff Comments:
N/A

Options

Risks

Finance Committee Review: No

Legal Review: No

Joint Operations Board Review: No

Attachments
Governing Board Minutes 091120 



Meeting Minutes  
NORCOM Governing Board 

September 11, 2020 
 

MEMBERS  
Nathan McCommon  City of Bellevue  
Bruce Kroon   City of Bothell 
Kyle Kolling    City of Clyde Hill 
Tracey Dunlap   City of Kirkland 
Steve Burns   City of Medina 
Ed Holmes    City of Mercer Island 
Dan Yourkoski   City of Normandy Park (Chair) 
Rick Rudometkin  City of Snoqualmie 
Jeff Clark   Eastside Fire & Rescue (Vice-Chair) 
Greg Ahearn   Northshore Fire Department 
Steve Taylor   Shoreline Fire Department 
Greg Ahearn   Woodinville Fire & Rescue 

 
 
ABSENT  

David Burke     Duvall Fire District #45 
Chris Connor   Fire District 27 
Don Horton     Redmond Fire Department  
Jay Wiseman   Snoqualmie Pass Fire 
James Knisley   Skykomish Fire District #50 
Michael Olson   City of Kirkland (Board Treasurer)   
 
 

VISITORS   
Deanna Gregory  Pacifica Law Group 

   David Mendel   PSERN 
    Chief Cherie Harris   Kirkland Police Department  
    Brett Shavers    Community Member 
       
 
NORCOM STAFF  

Bill Hamilton    Executive Director  
Roky Louie   Deputy Director, Operations 
Katy Myers   Deputy Director, Administrative Services 
Judy Cayton   Human Resources Manager 
Marianne Ryerson   Finance Director  
Nathan Way    IT Application & Security Architect  
Brittney Rhodes   Public Records Specialist 
Maggie Johanson  Administrative Assistant 

 
 

 
 
 



Meeting Minutes  
NORCOM Governing Board 

September 11, 2020 
 

 
 
o Call to Order 

 
Chief Dan Yourkoski, Governing Board Chair, called the Governing Board meeting to order at 
9:01 a.m. The meeting was publicly posted and held via video conference due to the COVID 
pandemic restrictions.  
 
A moment of silence was held honoring all the lives lost, and everyone who suffered on this 
tragic day, September 11, 2001. 

 
o Roll Call 

 
Chief Yourkoski requested a roll call of present Governing Board members. Maggie Johanson, 
NORCOM Administrative Assistant, reported there was a quorum.  

 
o Open Communications from the Public 

 
There were no requests for open communication from the public by email or phone.  

 
o Consent Agenda  

 
o Governing Board Minutes for August 14, 2020 Meeting 
 
o Monthly Budget to Actuals Summary and Accounts Payable Report August 2020 

 
Deputy City Manager McCommon made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. Chief 
Burns seconded the motion.  
 
Motion carried.   
  

o For Board Decision   
 

• Request to adjust the 2020 Operating Budget through the use of rate stabilization 
funds (Resolution 184) 

 
Director Hamilton introduced the topic of seeking the Board’s approval to adjust the 
2020 operating budget through the use of rate stabilization funds, Resolution 184, due 
to the unfunded expenditures of the 2019 budget, which then impacted the 2020 
budget. Finance Manager Ryerson went over the NORCOM budget spreadsheet – 2020 
Financial Summary.  
 
Deputy City Manager Dunlap motioned to approve Resolution 184, Deputy City Manager 
McCommon seconded the motion. 
 

Motion carried.   
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes  
NORCOM Governing Board 

September 11, 2020 
 
 
 

 
o For Board Briefing   

 
• Back-Up Center Needs Update 
 

Director Hamilton has researched the option of using the Seattle FAC existing 
backup center in Seattle; however, this is Seattle PD’s only backup center, and a 
concern was expressed regarding the safety and security in this area due to 
recent events. In the event of a significant emergency situation, NORCOM would 
be asked to leave, which is not optimal. Director Hamilton requested permission 
to pursue the lease agreement with the Redmond Police Department to bring 
back to the Board. 
 
Chief Holmes motioned for Director Hamilton to pursue negotiating a lease with 
the Redmond Police Department to present to the Board. Chief Kolling 
seconded the motion.  
 
Motion carried.  

 
 

• Bothell Police Communications as a NORCOM Subscriber – Update 
 

Director Hamilton reported that the City of Bothell had advised NORCOM they 
will continue to provide their own Police Dispatch Services. Chief Yourkoski 
asked how many hours went into the presentation for the City of Bothell. 
Director Hamilton reported hundreds of hours spent by various NORCOM 
employees collecting and processing data. This information will be retained and 
can be updated in the event that the City of Bothell, at a future date would like 
to revisit this option.  

 
  

• Staffing Update 
 

The Board is aware that the development of the 2021 budget has identified a 
2020 budget shortfall. To help mitigate this, NORCOM has carefully analyzed our 
essential staffing needs resulting in the elimination of 2 positions by the end of 
September 2020, the Deputy Director of Strategic Initiatives and the Community 
Liaison positions, with a reduction of three additional staff positions by the end 
of 2021. Chief Holmes voiced his appreciation for evaluating staffing needs and 
how difficult these situations can be. Chief Yourkoski recognized both Scott 
Sotebeer and Jami Hoppen who held these positions for all their hard work.  

 
 
  

 
 
 



Meeting Minutes  
NORCOM Governing Board 

September 11, 2020 
 

 
 
 

 
• 2021 Budget Process Update  

 
Deputy Director Myers and Finance Manager Ryerson presented the 2021 
Budget Forecast Update to include a reduction to the user fee estimates 
presented on August 14, 2020. NORCOM has identified and undertaken 
additional savings measures to reduce the user fee estimates, the majority of 
which are derived from staff reductions. The NORCOM Finance Committee 
continues to be updated and provide direction to the NORCOM Finance Team 
on the balancing of the 2020 budget as well as the development of the 2021 
budget.  

 
 
 

o Department Reports  
 

• Deputy Director Myers and her team provided an information technology 
updates newsletter.  

 
o Staff Updates  

 
• There were no additional staff updates. 

 
 

Chief Yourkoski requested to move the meeting into Executive Session. Meeting was 
adjourned at 9:30 with a request for 5 minutes to move into Executive Session.  

 
o Executive Session 

The executive session was held beginning at 9:35 with a request for 20 minutes. The 
Executive Session ended at 9:41, prior to the amount of time requested.   
 

1 The Governing Board may hold an Executive Session pursuant to one or more of the following: 
• RCW 42.30.110(1)(i) to discuss with legal counsel representing the agency matters relating to agency enforcement actions, or to 
discuss with legal counsel representing the agency litigation or potential litigation to which the agency, the governing body, or a 
member acting in an official capacity is, or is likely to become, a party, when public knowledge regarding the discussion is likely to 
result in an adverse legal or financial consequence to the agency;  
 

 
 
o Adjournment 

Meeting adjourned at 9:43 a.m.  
 

Next Governing Board meeting scheduled for October 9, 2020. 
 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes  
NORCOM Governing Board 

September 11, 2020 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Approved by: 
 
         
Chair 
 
Attest: 
 
         
Secretary 



MEMORANDUM
  
To: Governing Board
From: Bill Hamilton, Executive Director
Date: 10/09/2020
Subject: Monthly Budget to Actual Summary and AP Report 

Executive Summary:
NORCOM staff is asking that the Board approve this report through consent. This action is routine in
nature and the Finance Manager has reviewed all charges.

Background:
These are routine reports produced monthly for Board review.

Past Board or Other Related Actions:
The Board receives and reviews these reports each month.

Policy and Strategic Implications:
N/A 

NORCOM Staff Recommendation:
NORCOM Staff has conducted a thorough review and analysis and recommends approval.

Staff Comments:
N/A 

Options
None 

Risks
None 

Finance Committee Review: Yes
The Budget to Actual's and Accounts Payable reports have been reviewed. 
Legal Review: No
NA 
Joint Operations Board Review: No
NA 

Attachments



September Budget to Actual's Report 
September AP report-Checks By Date 



501- Operating

Revenues

2020 Budget September Activity Collected to Date % collected
Subscriber Fees 11,203,938  2,800,985                 11,203,938$                     100%

Agency Reimbursements 148,000       19,760                      122,249$                          83%

KC EMS Performance Standards 180,000       -                            69,629$                            39%

All Other 41,000         387                           11,837$                            29%

11,572,938  2,821,131                 11,407,654$                     99%

Transfers In 1,693,239    -                            1,069,782$                       63%

Revenues + Transfers 13,266,177  2,821,131                 12,477,436$                     94%

Expenses

2020 Budget September Activity 2020 Spending to Date % used Remaining Balance
Salaries & Wages 7,963,847    615,228                    6,445,445$                       81% 1,518,402                   

Professional Development -               -                            -$                                  -                              

Professional Reimbursements 4,200           -                            4,200$                              100% -                              

Uniforms -               -                            -$                                  -                              

Medical 1,223,184    93,259                      953,307$                          78% 269,877                      

Dental 103,003       8,224                        83,168$                            81% 19,835                        

Vision 15,095         1,086                        10,967$                            73% 4,128                          

Long-Term Health 7,390           603                           5,894$                              80% 1,496                          

Medicare 120,550       8,237                        87,970$                            73% 32,580                        

MEBT 515,459       39,898                      439,276$                          85% 76,183                        

PERS 1,055,860    78,976                      897,335$                          85% 158,525                      

Washington FMLA 14,785         903                           9,588$                              65% 5,197                          

Unemployment 40,138         1,851                        54,648$                            136% (14,510)                       

Workers Comp 12,093         1,345                        15,169$                            125% (3,076)                         

11,075,604  849,609                    9,006,967$                       81% 2,068,637                   

Cellular/Telephone Services 124,440       6,497                        87,964$                            71% 36,476                        

Human Resource Services 126,500       (1,940)                       66,693$                            53% 59,807                        

Insurance 78,000         -                            82,911$                            106% (4,911)                         

Leases- Equipment 19,500         404                           12,790$                            66% 6,710                          

Leases- Facility/Radio 541,000       1,747                        351,940$                          65% 189,060                      

Leases- Parking 105,000       3,450                        54,307$                            52% 50,693                        

Legal Services 100,000       48,162                      220,032$                          220% (120,032)                     

Non-capital Equipment 48,465         -                            40,801$                            84% 7,664                          

Professional Services 326,400       4,799                        170,036$                          52% 156,364                      

Repair & Maintenance - Building 7,500           -                            -$                                  0% 7,500                          

Repair & Maintenance - IT 1,056,250    9,739                        890,411$                          84% 165,839                      

Software/ Licensing 31,200         3,778                        47,496$                            152% (16,296)                       

Supplies 24,555         606                           27,685$                            113% (3,130)                         

Travel/Training 83,970         69                             53,985$                            64% 29,985                        

All Other 4,050           487                           5,092$                              126% (1,042)                         

Fund Transfers 295,693       -                            -$                                  0% 295,693                      

2,972,523    77,799                      2,112,143$                       71% 860,380                      

-                              

GRAND TOTAL 14,048,127  2,898,930                 11,119,110$                     79% 2,929,017                   

502- Capital Projects
Beginning Fund Balance

Expenditures: 2020 Budget 2020 Spending to Date % used Remaining Balance
Computer Equipment -                            37,612$                            

Professional Services 2,739                        4,389$                              

R&M - Software Maintenance -                            246,542$                          

2,739                        288,543.25                       



503- Equipment Replacement:

2020 Budget 2020 Spending to Date % used Remaining Balance
Computer Hardware-NonCapital 4,680$                              

Non-capital Equipment 5,701$                              

10,381$                            

505- Equipment Replacement:

2020 Budget Collected to Date % collected
E-911 Escrow 1,053,218$                       

Investment Interest -               6,983$                              

1,060,201$                       

2020 Budget 2020 Spending to Date % used Remaining Balance
Transfers Out 1,693,239    2,139,565$                       126% (446,326)                     



2020 Budget Actual

Percent 

of 

Budget 2020 Budget Actual Percent of Budget

501 - Operating Fund 504 - Operating Expense Reserve
2019 Beginning Fund Balance 781,950      $0 2019 Beginning Fund Balance 120,098$    $120,098

Agency Revenue 11,203,938 11,203,938$      100.00% Investment Interest -$            -              0.00%

Other Revenue 369,000      203,716$           55.21% Other Revenue -$            -              0.00%

Transfers In 1,693,239   1,069,782          63.18% Transfers In 13,743$      -              0.00%

Revenue Collected 13,266,177 12,477,436        94.05% Revenue Collected 13,743        -              0.00%

Total Resources 14,048,127 12,477,436        Total Resources 133,841      120,098      

Personnel Expenditures 11,075,604 9,006,967$        81.32% Personnel Expenditures -              -              0.00%

Operating Expenditures 2,676,830   2,112,143$        78.90% Operating Expenditures -              -              0.00%

Transfers Out 295,693      -$                   0.00% Transfers Out -              -              0.00%

Total Expenditures 14,048,127 11,119,110        79.15% Total Expenditures -              -              0.00%

Available Fund Balance $0 1,358,326.16$   Available Fund Balance $133,841 $120,098

502 - Capital Projects Fund 505 - E-911 Escrow Trust
2019 Beginning Fund Balance 45,391        $999,491 2019 Beginning Fund Balance $568,790 $483,371

Investment Interest -              -                     0.00% Operating Revenue 1,393,239   1,053,218$ 75.59%

Non-Operating Revenue -              -                     0.00% Investment Interest -              6,983          0.00%

Transfers In -              -                     0.00% Other Revenue -              -              0.00%

Revenue Collected -              -                     0.00% Revenue Collected 1,393,239   1,060,201   76.10%

Total Resources 45,391        999,491             Total Resources 1,962,029   1,543,572   

Expenditures -              288,543$           0.00% Expenditures -              -              0.00%

Transfers Out -              -$                   0.00% Transfers Out 1,524,282   1,069,782   70.18%

Total Expenditures -              288,543             0.00% Total Expenditures 1,524,282   1,069,782   70.18%

Available Fund Balance $45,391 $710,948 Available Fund Balance $437,747 $473,790

503 - Equipment Replacement Reserve 506 - Rate Stabilization Reserve
2019 Beginning Fund Balance 506,361      $716,361 2019 Beginning Fund Balance $1,424,539 $1,274,041

Investment Interest -              -                     0.00% Investment Interest -              -              0.00%

Non-Operating Revenue -              -                     0.00% Non-Operating Revenue -              -              0.00%

Transfers In -              -                     0.00% Transfers In 198,245      0.00%

Revenue Collected -              -                     0.00% Revenue Collected 198,245      -              0.00%

Total Resources 506,361      716,361             Total Resources 1,622,784   1,274,041   

Expenditures 132,000      10,381$             7.86% Expenditures -              -              0.00%

Transfers Out -              -                     0.00% Transfers Out -              -              0.00%

Total Expenditures 132,000      10,381               7.86% Total Expenditures -              -              0.00%

Available Fund Balance $374,361 $705,980 Available Fund Balance $1,622,784 $1,274,041

NORCOM Financial Summary
for Period Ending September 30,2020













MEMORANDUM
  
To: Governing Board
From: Bill Hamilton, Executive Director
Date: 10/09/2020
Subject: Resolution 185 - Approval of the 2021 Agency User Fee rates for NORCOM Services.

Executive Summary:
Pursuant to Section 12(c) of the NORCOM Interlocal Agreement (the Interlocal Agreement), each
Principal and Subscriber (each as defined in the Interlocal Agreement) are to receive, review and
approve their respective user fee allocation for the proposed budget.

NORCOM Staff will present the Governing Board with the 2021 agency rates for review, discussion, and
formal approval by resolution.

Background:
On August 14, 2020, NORCOM staff presented a preliminary budget to the Governing Board, which was
approved. On September 11, 2020, the staff presented adjusted 2021 agency user fee rates to the
Governing Board for review and consideration. This update reflected a decrease in user rates from those
presented in August.  No formal approval of the user fees was proposed at that time.

 

Past Board or Other Related Actions:
Nothing additional

Policy and Strategic Implications:
Formal approval is required.

NORCOM Staff Recommendation:
NORCOM Staff has conducted a thorough review and analysis and recommends approval of the
proposed 2021 user fee rates.

Staff Comments:
Nothing additional

Options
The Board may choose to approve, disapprove or make recommendations to adjust the associated 2021
user fees/rates.

Risks



Formal approval of the projected 2021 agency user fees is required. 

Finance Committee Review: Yes
The Finance Committee has reviewed the projected 2021 agency user fees and has
provided direction to NORCOM. 
Legal Review: No
NA 
Joint Operations Board Review: No
NA 

Fiscal Impact
Budgeted Y/N: N
Fiscal Year: 2021
Account (s):
Fiscal Note:
Fiscal Impact:
The 2021 budget and associated user fees have not yet been approved

Attachments
2021 Budget Fuctional Distribution User Fees by agency 
Budget Resolution 185 and Exhibit A 











MEMORANDUM
  
To: Governing Board
From: Bill Hamilton, Executive Director
Date: 10/09/2020
Subject: Fire Alpha Numeric Paging project-status update

Executive Summary:
NORCOM staff will update the Governing Board on the status of the Fire Alpha-Numeric Paging system
upgrade project.  

Background:
On March 8th, 2019, NORCOM staff briefed the Governing Board on the need to upgrade the Fire
Alpha-Numeric paging system.  Staff informed the board that the current paging system is intertwined
and dependent on the Snohomish Emergency Radio System (SERS).  Staff also shared that NORCOM's
participation in this upgrade would cost a minimum of $600,000.  NORCOM and the Board discussed the
relative value of expending such funds on aging technology, as well as the need to consider exploring
other technologies to include commercial paging and cellular solutions.  

On July 12th, 2019, NORCOM staff presented paging options and alternatives to the Board, but
ultimately recommended approval of participation in the upgrade.  NORCOM informed the Board that full
funding existed for the project in Equipment Replacement Reserves.  The Board approved Resolution
170, authorizing the upgrade expenditure.

In August 2020, NORCOM was contacted by SERS staff regarding our financial readiness to participate
in the project.  NORCOM Finance researched this matter and found that contrary to Resolution 170, no
additional funding had been previously established for this project.  NORCOM ultimately informed the
SERS Director that no funding existed for this project.  It is estimated that NORCOM will be removed
from the system in 2022.

On September 14th, 2020 NORCOM staff attended the ZONE 1 Fire Chief's meeting and apprised them
of this matter.  The Chief's voiced their concern regarding the possible loss of this functionality and
support for NORCOM's recommendation that this matter be further explored by NORCOM I.T and the
Fire Technology sub-committee.  Discussion between NORCOM and the sub-committee has begun.

Past Board or Other Related Actions:
The Governing Board and NORCOM staff discussed the paging system in March and July of 2019.  The
Board approved resolution 170 on July 12th, 2019.

Policy and Strategic Implications:
NORCOM Fire customers have utilized paging technology for many years and as such, paging is an



NORCOM Fire customers have utilized paging technology for many years and as such, paging is an
integral part of operations.  Should the ability to page be impacted, a short term remedy and a long term
alternative solution must be identified.  

NORCOM Staff Recommendation:
NORCOM Staff has conducted a thorough review and analysis and recommends the board receive this
update and provide direction as needed.

Staff Comments:
None further

Options
Equipment replacement reserves do not exist to fund this project.  Alternative solutions include but are
not limited to: 

Exploring the use of new technology such as cellular and/or commercial paging 
Exploring the feasibility and effectiveness of joining another existing paging network such as Valley
Com
Funding the upgrade through an alternate means
Exploring the feasibility of establishing a relationship directly with the vendor utilized by SERS.
Other alternatives established by the Zone 1 Fire Technology sub-committee

Risks
Paging remains an integral part of Fire Operations.

Finance Committee Review: No
None 
Legal Review: No
NA 
Joint Operations Board Review: No
NA 

Attachments
2019 Fire paging resolution 







MEMORANDUM
  
To: Governing Board
From: Bill Hamilton, Executive Director
Date: 10/09/2020
Subject: NORCOM alternate back up center lease update.

Executive Summary:
NORCOM staff will update the Board on the status of negotiations with the City of Redmond for the use of
a larger space for the backup center.
  

Background:
NORCOM has one backup center which is located within the Redmond Police Department.  This backup
location is located in a single room which is a total of 365 square feet (SF) (approximately 10'x35'). 
NORCOM leases this room for approximately $15,000 per year.  This space is extremely narrow and
was challenging prior to COVID-19 creating the need for greater distancing.  Post COVID-19, the use of
this space is simply not feasible.

The City of Redmond has vacated a much larger, 945 square feet space in their Police Department,
which formally served the agency as an Emergency Operations Center.  Although no agreement has
been finalized, the lease cost for this larger space is projected to be a maximum of $50,000 per year. 
The City of Redmond is agreeable to exploring this possibility.  

At the June 14, 2020 Governing Board meeting, NORCOM shared safety and operational concerns
regarding the current backup communications center in Redmond. NORCOM sought the Board's
approval to negotiate a lease for this larger space.  NORCOM also sought Board approval for the use of
existing Capital Projects funding to make improvements to the electrical and connectivity infrastructure,
which are unique to a communications center.  

On September 11, 2020, the Board approved the noted use of Capital Projects funding and directed staff
to begin lease negotiations with the City of Redmond for the use of this space.  The City of Redmond and
most specifically, the Redmond Police Department's Communications Center manager, remain highly
collaborative.  The negotiations are progressing in a very satisfactory manner.

Past Board or Other Related Actions:
On June 14 and September 11, 2020, the Governing Board received a staff presentation and associated
updates and subsequently provided direction to staff in this regard.

Policy and Strategic Implications:
A larger backup center space will provide for increased employee safety and operational effectiveness.

NORCOM Staff Recommendation:



NORCOM Staff has conducted a thorough review and analysis and recommends the board receive this
information and provide feedback and direction as needed.

Staff Comments:
None

Options
NA

Risks
NA

Finance Committee Review: No
NA 
Legal Review: Yes
A legal review of a proposed lease (in DRAFT form) is in progress.   
Joint Operations Board Review: No
NA 

Fiscal Impact
Budgeted Y/N: N
Fiscal Year: 2020-2021
Account (s):
Fiscal Note:
Fiscal Impact:
If approved, the increased lease costs will have budgetary impacts



MEMORANDUM
  
To: Governing Board
From: Bill Hamilton, Executive Director
Date: 10/09/2020
Subject: October Information Technology Update

Executive Summary:
The October Information Technology Update is presented to the Board for review, input, and questions.

Background:
The Information Technology Update is routinely provided to the Board. 

Past Board or Other Related Actions:
None

Policy and Strategic Implications:
None

NORCOM Staff Recommendation:
NORCOM Staff has conducted a thorough review and analysis and recommends the Board review the
update and offer input or questions as desired.

Staff Comments:
None

Options
None

Risks
None

Finance Committee Review: No
NA 
Legal Review: No
NA 
Joint Operations Board Review: No
NA 

Fiscal Impact



Budgeted Y/N: N
Fiscal Year: 2020
Account (s):
Fiscal Note:
Fiscal Impact:
None

Attachments
NORCOM IT Updates-October 



Radio 

PSERN 

Console Cutover scheduled for 10/12 – 10/13 

• NOTE:  This cutover will require several hours

of site trunking. Users are typically used to just a

few minutes of site trunking so it will be vital to

communicate with users regarding how to

manage routine and emergency operations during

this condition.

Telephone Systems 

NORCOM 911 Outage follow-up actions: 

• Ensure all IT staff know the county and state

notification processes.  Document process.

Status: In Process.

• Educate 911 Operations and IT staff on

Condition 4 routing and its impacts.  Document

notification process. Status: In Process.

• Contact King County 911 office to learn how

911 outage notifications are handled in the

region. Status: Scheduled meeting.

• Contact Century Link for maps of central offices

and their impacted areas. Status: Waiting for

maps from Century Link.

Location Based Routing 

Scheduled to attend a planning meeting in October to 

enable location-based routing in the T-Mobile network. 

911 Platform Replacement 

King Count 911 Program Office is leading a project to 

replace the current 911 call taking systems at all King 

County PSAPs.  Status:  RFP was published, responses 

due 11/25/2020.  

 

 

Systems and Programs  

RAADAR 
• Real-time satellite fire detection added to the

Regional Map.

• Created new User Audit report to track users by
home agency.

GIS 
• Central Square Mobile Map Update – working

with the new mobile maps are in the test
environment.  Scheduled to test in October.

Other Notable Work 
• Website Redesign – Rollout date set for October

15, 2020

• ePASS – implemented solution to carry radio ID
updates into Tyler CAD system, now working on
RAADAR side.

• Navigator - Scheduling an initial demonstration
for SMEs in November.

• NORCOM is working with Fire Operational
Technical Group to research alphanumeric
paging system planning and to discuss roadmap
and options for migration to a single CAD
system.

Projects 

November Back-Up Center Activation 

Working on a plan to move six positions into the EOC so 

there can be some separation of employees.  Due to time 

constraints this will partial temporary set-up and partial 

set-up for final move to this room. 

Externally Lead Projects 
• iBase – work completed, waiting for SMEs to be

ready to provide a demonstration

• FirstDue – development team is reviewing
implementation options.

I; 

Information Technology Updates 

From:  Katy Myers
Deputy Director of Administrative 
Services 

   October 2020 


